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Dr. T.€E. Murley -2 = February 4, 1991

Also it should be noted that although a setpoint drift of +104 psig (for
an 18 month period) was used in the General Electric calculation, the final
determination of 590 psig as the nominal setpoint allows for a drift of 4130
psig. Finally, the analytical limit of 400 psig (which ensures that the trip
signal will be generated within 30 milliseconds after the start of control
valve fast closure) provides additional margin.

Please direct any questions concerning this submittal to R. Stols at
708/515-7283.

Very truly yours,

Gt 5B

R. Stols
Nuclear Licen.ing Administrator

ce: A.B. Davis, Region III Administrator
L.N. Olshan, Project Manager, NRR
T. Taylor, Sentor Resldent Inspector
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